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MEMORANDUM

TO: Rapid Cg@ ing Commission

FROM: Patsy H \’_rﬁ%livisiozai\/lanager

DATE: December 1, 2011

RE: Amendment #12-004 to the 2012-2016 Transportation Improvement

Program

Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #12-004 to the 2012-2016 Transportation
Improvement Program. This amendment will move the Jackson Boulevard reconstruction project
(Rapid Creek to Mountain View Road) from the 2011-2015 Transportation Improvement Program
into the current year 2012-2016 Transportation Improvement Program. This project was
scheduled to be let by the South Dakota Department of Transportation in FY2011; however, right-
of-way negotiations and other circumstances delayed the bid letting.

The funding for the project is identified as follows (in millions):

Project Category Federal Local Match Total Funding
State Highway Urban Systems Projects $2.387 $0.0 $2.387
Bridge Projects $0.260 $0.0 $0.260
Special Projects $6.900 $0.0 $6.900
Total Change for Revision #12-004 $9.547 $0.0 $9.547

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2012-2016 Transportation
Improvement Program Amendment #12-004.
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